
Mr. STROri.F. The Icitrr of rcsii^matiMii inic;lii have been

treated as confulential.

Mr Fl^ill'K Sir, tlu- hon. gentleman knows <i'>it^" ^^^'^'^^

th.at \hv insinu.-.ti.^n he is nial<in« coiihl not have any toundatu.n.

The l-on. tr^-ntk.nan couhl have niovcl tliat ^^^ l''\P"^ ,^';"-

nccte.l with the resignation of I.or, Duu-lona c slv.uhl e

ould have been broujiht betoic the

wav. wliiU- bv llie course pur-

v-hich, if this n;entleman

broiij,'ht down, and they wo
r'.mnrv ii! a 1 roir - coiistitr.tional

'Aued llie whole h;is l)een iloiic in a way wl

!,as snch a stron- position as his friends tliink an.l he thniks, he

ccrta.nlv endangers and injures that position because he has set

•a defiance all the rules of constitutional government m this

country and has left himself open to the most sen. .us rcllcctions

d tlie most serious condennntions.
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THE OPINION OF A MILITARY CRITIC.

\nv length into the (piestion of the pro-

liscussinq: the actions of
1 sliall not u'o at

tv of an officer of the Government discu

ll.at'r.overnment. but I will point out this that there have been

instances of a similar character in the Oil Country ana nerc.

been expressions of opinion m res.nd to the pro-

General Officer Commamlins the mihtia bemp mde-

he Government of the country and indei)endent of

ut

tl.

There have *^'''"" evnres^ions ot oT)inion m ici;,;.! to the pro

priety of the

pendent of the v.v.- - -- - ... •» > i „„
\\w Minister of Militia. \'arious authorities have been ( itcd oti

tlii/i.oint I am not coin- into it at any Icn.cth Init T shall

,,oint out the fact that I have here under my hand the authority

Ml eminent militiaman and military critic in this countr.v. In

l.c curse of a correspondence this ,q;entlcmaii nupures :

For mv information and s^i'Iancc mi':;ht T have the

autlioritv ('luotcd which permits the General Ofticer

Commandincr. an ofticev .lirectly under the Minister ot

Militia, to receive and transmit as Ck-neral Otticer Lom-

;-.,;indiiis. ciMiima.nd'^ f r. .m Hi- I'.xc. iieiicy.

Then in another case tlie same pr^.„tleman says :

Mav I respectfullv request y-u will be s.^ ffood n^

t,> quote to me the authoritv which permits tiie ( .enera!

OtVicer r<mimnn<!in.- to receive and transmit any coin-

mands from His Excellency without its beinff an Order

in Council, and then only bv onler of the .Minister ot

Militia.

\n<\ then a^ain he asks for any authority which allows an

acknowlcdi^ment from the right hon. the Secretary of State for

the Colonies to him to be forwarded throu.ch the General Officer

Commanding without the order of the Minister ot Mihtia.


